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Heatth Bure$I, Gcven:ment Saeretariat

The ffovemmeatof the Hong Kong SpecialAdminisffative Region
Iho People's Republi* of China

Frrffe;f; { } irr HHB/I{I?4/1711123
Your ReJ:

Tender Referepes
HlrBH2417S02T?0??

Original IssuinE Fats
3S De+ember 2ff22

Revised_ClssiqE Date
10 March 2023

Tel: 2]27 4675
Fax 2127 4?95

17 February 2023

To Trade Comm is s ionerslConsu I s/Trade Off,rcers

Dear Sir/b{ad&m,

?erder Notifieation

Further tc my letter dated 3CI D*crmher 2022, I wish to inforrn ycu thatAddendpm

Mo" I fur ttre tsxder far &t *ollesign, Supply, lrnplementatisu and Mainteniluce of the
Imfor*lttiou Tcthnol*gy lxrfrastructure of the Chincse lVlediciu,e [Iarpital for the
Health Sureftu" kas been iss$ed erd the *losing date and time of the tender has been

extended frsm 24 February 20?3 {l?:fl& neon) to l* March 2023 {tr?:Sff noon}: -

Please notify serric* providers aad agmts who, in ynur *pini*n, will be interested
in submitting a bid far o*r requirements.

Further tqnder informatian is avail*ble from the lnternet at thc H*mepage of the
Heelth Bweau {Tender Informati*n} with addreases as follaws:

https://wwwheatthbureag.glov;hl#enltsgderlifldex.htrnl {f*r English versian)
hfinr;//w&nr.lrcatrthburea$.Eov,hkf.e$lteaderliadex.hkfl! (for Chinese version)

Should t}re service providers and agents wish to participate in this tender exercise,
pleasa ask them to sCIrtact h{s LLIL Suppliss Off:cer {ehiracse Medicine Hospital Proje*t

_ . Sffi+e)ZAat (85?) 212? 46?5 for shtaining th* tender doeurnmrts *ndAddendum Ns. l.

Yours faithfully,

-{_
(Cherry.L{JI}

far Frojeet Director (Chi*ese h{edicine Hospital Projeet Offi*e)
for and on behalf of the Government of the HKSAR

of the People's Repurblic of China


